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MEMORANDUM         November 4, 2020 

 

TO:  Human Services Commission 

 

FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 

 

RE:  October 22, 2020 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST 

 

 

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the 9.24.20 Regular Meeting as circulated. 

HSC honored Executive Director Trent Rhorer for 20 years of service as the director of the Human Services 

Agency. 

HSC authorized a new contract agreement with Circlepoint. 

HSC authorized the modification of grant agreements with: 

1. Arriba Juntos 

2. Young Community Developers 

HSC authorized the renewal of a grant agreement with San Francisco Community College District. 


